



NINIAN CARTER

GRAPHIC ARTIST/DESIGNER/EDITOR

ADDRESS —
—
—
PHONE —
EMAIL hello@graphicgibbon.com
WEBSITE graphicgibbon.com

- facebook.com/graphicgib
- twitter.com/graphicgibbon
- graphicgibbon.blogspot.com
- linkedin.com/in/ninian

INTERESTS

WRITING

December 2016 Amazon Kindle Scout competition winner for my first novel, *The Storm of Shadows*
billytwigg.com | amzn.to/2yAiqIa

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN – 2.2 BA (HONS)

Edinburgh College of Art
1988 – 1991

3 x HIGHERS | 9 x O GRADES

(Scottish A Level/O Level equivalent)

REFERENCES

GRAPHIC NEWS

Phil Bainbridge – Director
pbainbridge@graphicnews.com

THE GLOBE AND MAIL

Tonia Cowan – Former Graphic Editor (now at Wall Street Journal)
tonia.cowan@wsj.com

INTRODUCTION

Hi, I'm Ninian and I'm passionate about infographics and how to make them sing. I'm an organised, highly creative designer who eats up deadline pressure for breakfast! A 25+ year veteran of the international newspaper industry, my work is ideally suited to publishing, marketing, advertising and packaging.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

SENIOR GRAPHIC JOURNALIST | GRAPHIC NEWS, LONDON

October 2011 – present

Key player in niche infographic agency servicing hundreds of newspapers and magazines around the world. Oversaw and produced most of the content for several enormous Olympic Games packages, as well as creating many of the firm's technology graphics. I've been working remotely from my own studio in West Yorkshire since August 2017.

DEPUTY GRAPHIC EDITOR | THE GLOBE AND MAIL, TORONTO

May 2008 – August 2011

Assisted Graphic Editor in day-to-day running of Graphics Desk at Canada's leading national newspaper. Liased with editors from all editorial sections and covered every conceivable topic, including breaking news, business and sports.

GRAPHIC EDITOR | THE SYDNEY MORNING HERALD, SYDNEY

May 2005 – March 2008

In charge of eight digital artists belonging to Australia's oldest newspaper. Fundamentally redesigned the infographics style and made them an integral part of the newspaper's content.

PREVIOUSLY...

GRAPHIC JOURNALIST | REUTERS, LONDON | 1997 – 2005

GRAPHIC EDITOR | THE OBSERVER, LONDON | 1995 – 1997

GRAPHIC ARTIST | JSI, PARIS | 1994 – 1995

GRAPHIC ARTIST | THE SCOTSMAN, EDINBURGH | 1994 – 1994

GRAPHIC ARTIST | THE EVENING NEWS, EDINBURGH | 1992 – 1994

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



Tumult Hype

